T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub Committee
(South)

Date: FRIDAY, 16 MARCH 2012
Time: 10.00 AM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Josephine Barrett (Chairman)
Mike Bull

Janet Gardner, Chair of Hillingdon
Domestic Violence Action Forum
Peter Kemp

Brian Stead

Important Information

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Tuesday 13 March 2012

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and,;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Thursday, 1 March 2012

Contact: Gill Brice
Tel: 01895 250693
Fax: 01895 277373
Email: gbrice@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=301&MId=1464&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

—.
\W
[

L]
d
J‘.:’\L

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
Hearing Protocol

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in Public

and items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5 Application for a Premises Licence

Part 1 - Members, Public and the Press

Title of Report / Ward Time Page
Address of application

5 | Hayes Newsagents Barnhill 09.50 11-48
772 — 774 Uxbridge Road Briefing

Hayes

10.00 Start of
meeting




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

LONDON

Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Protocol
for determining new & variation
premises/club licences

This protocol outlines the procedures that will apply:

Full details of the regulations surrounding sub-committee hearings are available for
download on the Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s website by clicking here.

It is important that you carefully read these
procedures before you make representations to an
application or wish to attend and be heard at a
Licensing sub-committee hearing

Page 1 -i-



1. On receiving the Notice of Hearing

What is the Notice of Hearing?
Contact Information:

The Licensing Sub-committee hearing will normally To give notice or any queries relating to
be held within the period of 20 working days from the hearing please contact:

when the consultation period ends. The Hillingdon _

Licensing Service will give appropriate notice of the Clerk to the Committee

Tel: 01895 277655

hearing, W.hICh depends L_,ngn the type of app!lcatlon Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk
to be considered. Exact timings are attached in the Write to: Clerk to the Committee. Cabinet
Appendix (parts 2&3). Office, 3E/05, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,

UB8 1UW
A Notice of the Hearing will be sent to all parties
accompanied by:

e Date, time and location of the actual hearing
and a procedural briefing to be held beforehand;

e This procedure note, the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer with relevant
representations attached;

¢ Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not have to
be legally qualified;

e Confirmation that a party to the hearing may address the authority, give further
information on a point on which the authority requires clarification and, if considered by
the authority to be required, question another party to the hearing;

e The consequences of not attending or being represented at a hearing (which normally
will be that the hearing will proceed in the party’s absence); and

¢ A note of any particular points on which the Hillingdon Licensing Service wants
clarification.

What do | do when | receive the Notice of Hearing?

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Clerk to the Committee —
normally no later than 2 working days before the hearing* — whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or to be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a full description of the points about which that
person may be able to assist the hearing.

*In the Appendix (part 4), full details are given of the deadline by which you should give your
notice. All objectors and applicants are also reminded of their right to have a legal
representative at the hearing.

If a party does not notify the above to the Clerk to the Committee before the relevant
deadline they will not be entitled to speaking rights at the hearing.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU REPLY TO THE NOTICE

Page 2 -V -



If | want to withdraw my representations - how do | do this?

Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Clerk to the Committee by
phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing. If,
during hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their representations they may do so orally by
informing the Chairman.

What happens if | cannot attend the sub-committee hearing?

If you have made a representation and are unable to attend the sub-committee hearing, the
sub-committee will only hear and consider any evidence and arguments put forward by or on
behalf of the applicant and other parties present in relation to the written objections received.
The sub-committee will take into account, in considering the importance to be attached to the
objection that the objector was not available to be questioned about their statements.

Can you accommodate any special needs | may have?
Yes, if any person, who intends to be present at the hearing, has any special needs, (for
example in connection with access, hearing, language or vision) this should be brought to the

attention of the Clerk to the Committee prior to the hearing in order that appropriate provision
may be made.

Can the date of the hearing be changed?

Unfortunately, the Hillingdon Licensing Service cannot be flexible in the dates for hearings as
the Licensing Act 2003 sets a strict legal deadline by which hearings must be heard.

Page 3 - VI -



2. Before the Hearing

You will have been notified of the date and time of the Licensing Sub-committee hearing. The
hearings will normally take place at the Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge in one of the
Committee Rooms.

How do | get to the Civic Centre?

Parking may be available via the entrance to the Civic Centre in the High Street by contacting
the Clerk to the Committee in advance. Parking is also available in the nearby Chimes
Shopping Centre Car Park. Bus routes 207, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic Centre.
Uxbridge underground station, with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.

Please enter from the main reception where you will be directed to the relevant Committee
Room. Please switch off your mobile phone when entering the room and note that Hillingdon
Council operates a no-smoking policy in its offices.

Will the hearing be in public?

There may be other members of the public and press that attend the hearing to observe the
proceedings, but they will not be allowed to speak. At any hearing, the applicant may attend in
person or, if the application or objection is made by an organisation or corporate body, a duly
authorised representative may be present, who is able to speak on their behalf can do so.

The hearing will take place in public. However, in exceptional circumstances, when the sub-
committee considers that it is in the public interest, it may exclude the public from all or any part
of a hearing. Hearings will normally take place during the day.

| have some new evidence - may | present it?

The sub-committee will not normally allow the production of new written evidence not
previously submitted as relevant representations by any party. In the case where the sub-
committee does allow new evidence, all other parties must give their consent before it is heard.

If new material is permitted, the hearing may need to be adjourned to allow time to consider it
and for other parties to respond to it. Accordingly, any application to have new material
considered should demonstrate exceptional reasons for its admission. It is, therefore important
for parties to ensure that all evidence is submitted in writing as soon as possible and in
accordance with the relevant timescales.

Will | be briefed on procedure before the hearing?

Yes, in the notice of hearing, you will have been asked to attend a procedural briefing before the
hearing starts. All parties will be asked to attend this briefing so that the Council’s Licensing
Officer or Legal Advisor can outline the procedures to be followed at the hearing.

Page 4 - Vii -



What if there are a number of objectors present?

At the briefing, in the event of a large number of representations, the Licensing Officer or Legal
Advisor will ask that a spokesman is agreed amongst those present who have similar
representations.

Who are the people on the Licensing sub-committee?

Five elected councillors of the London Borough of Hillingdon sit on a Licensing sub-committee
and it is only they who can determine the application. Its minimum membership is two.
Councillors who sit on the sub-committees have been trained in the new Licensing regulations
and have experience of determining applications of various kinds.

One of the Councillors will be the Chairman of the hearing and it will be he/she who will call
interested parties and responsible authorities to speak and ensure time limits are adhered to as
set out in the procedures.

Other people who will be present along with the Councillors include:

e The Council’s Licensing Officer who will introduce the Officer report and outline his/her
role.

¢ A Legal Adviser whose role is to assist the Committee with legal advice and to ensure that
a fair and balanced hearing takes place.

e A Clerk to the Committee whose role is to summarise and record decisions on individual
mars and to provide help and assistance to members of the public attending such meetin

Page 5 - viii -



3. During the Hearing

The procedure at the sub-committee hearing will, in general, be based on those used in a court
of law. Although the strict rules of evidence will not apply, they will be observed to a great
extent, because this is the best way of hearing the evidence from all parties. The hearing will
take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee councillors. The sub-committee will seek
clarification on the issues from the parties as it considers appropriate.

Where shall | sit at the hearing?

Once you have attended the procedural briefing, you will be directed into the relevant
Committee Room. The set up of the room for those involved will generally be as shown below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk &
Legal
Advisor

Licensing

Responsible
Authorities Applicant

Interested
Parties

A I

General seating for Public & Press
In general, how will the hearing be conducted?

The procedure to be followed at the hearing will normally be as shown in the flow chart below,
although all procedural matters will be subject to the discretion of the Chairman. All persons
present will be requested to identify themselves and to give the reason for their presence. The
sub-committee may consider any request from a party for another person to appear at the
hearing as their representative.

It is important to note that cross-examination will not normally be permitted. Evidence,
discussion and address must be relevant to the four licensing objectives. Repetition should also
be avoided. The sub-committee will seek to prevent irrelevant and repetitive matters.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is necessary for any person
present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular point the
hearing may be reconvened to deal with that issue. The sub-committee can also ask for
procedural, technical or legal matter from officers present at any time during the proceedings.

Page 6 - ix -



What is the order of proceedings?

The Chairman of the sub-committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors
explaining the purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then
check that there are no additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing,
which will have been prepared in advance by the Clerk to the Committee and will then outline
the procedure that will be followed for the remainder of the hearing. The procedure is as follows:

. The licensing officer will introduce the
|nt_r°duf:t|°n _by the ] report and will outline impartially the
Council’s Licensing Officer matter before the sub-committee, giving

any relevant background information.

-

The Applicant The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any supporters or withesses

-

The Chairman calls on any of the Responsible

) Authorities present to give factual information
Responsible about their involvement with the premises.
Authorities (if present) They make reference to the comments in the

report and provide any necessary updates.

-

Interested Parties’ Case Interested parties present their case and
(residents etc...) bring forward any witnesses as required.

-

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

A discussion will only occur if the sub-committee feels that there is a need for the parties involved
to clarify each other’s cases. The Chairman will lead the discussion

-

The responsible authorities and interested
Closing remarks from parties make brief closing remarks on the

each party application under question. The applicant
makes the final closing remarks.

ﬂ The sub-committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee

Sub-c.:ommlttee remaining. All other present will be asked to
deliberates leave the room.

ﬂ Parties may return to the room when asked

and the Chairman announces the decision.
Chairman announces the The Chairman reminds the applicant that the
L. decision will be sent to them in writing. There

decision can be no further auestions or statements

Page 7 - X -



Can a Councillor sit on a sub-committee if the application is in their ward?

Councillors who sit on a sub-committee are advised to take steps to minimise their involvement
in any application prior to its consideration by the sub-committee so that decisions are seen to
be reached at the hearing impartially and with an open mind. Councillors should not appear to
be acting both as an advocate on behalf of their residents and as an adjudicator on an
application.

If a Councillor on the sub-committee has already taken a view on an application in advance of
the hearing, they should not be present for the hearing of the application and should leave the
meeting room for that item. They should also not visit any premises under consideration prior to
the hearing. In any cases of doubt, the Councillor should not sit on the sub-committee for a
particular application. In this instance, a substitute Councillor may need to be found from the
main Licensing committee of the Council or the hearing may continue as long as two of the five
Councillors are still present.

The agenda papers will show which ward each Councillor sits for and the reports from the
Council’s Licensing Officer will detail which ward the application is in.

Can an Elected Member make a representation and or speak at a hearing?

If an Elected Member, who does not sit on the sub-committee, wishes to make a formal
objection to an application they may only do so if they make a written relevant representation as
would apply to an Interested Party and in the same way as any other member of the public
using the procedures outlined in this protocol. If the Elected Member believes they have a
personal or prejudicial interest in the application, they may still submit a relevant representation.

Elected Members, who do not sit on the sub-committee, may also speak at a sub-committee
hearing in support or against an application, for example on behalf of their constituents. They
may also speak as an advocate or withess on behalf of the applicant or an Interested Party,
even if they believe they have a personal or prejudicial interest. However, for the purposes of
transparency, at the hearing, the Elected Member should disclose what their personal or
prejudicial interest is and whether they have been in contact with the applicant, agent,
Interested Party or responsible authority beforehand or have visited the premises concerned.

Elected Members making either a written relevant representation or wish to speak at a hearing
should not communicate about the application before the hearing with any Councillors who sit
on the sub-committee. This is so the sub-committee makes their decision with an open mind.

What power does the Chairman have to control the meeting?

Under the Licensing act 2003, the Chairman may require any person attending the hearing who
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to
return or may permit the person to return only on such conditions as he or she may specify.

How will the sub-committee make its final decision?

Once the sub-committee has heard from officers and the parties to the hearing and has had
answers to its questions, the sub-committee will usually withdraw to make its decision on the
application. The sub-committee must disregard any information given or evidence produced by
a party or witness, which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice or the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 8 - Xi -



Members of the sub-committee have a duty to behave impartially, not to predetermine the issue
and not to discuss matters with press or residents. In making its decision the sub-committee
must state in respect of premises licences why refusal or attachment of conditions is necessary
in order to promote a particular licensing objective, and in respect of all other applications the
reasons why applications are refused or revoked, taking into account the evidence presented by
all parties during the hearing.

4. After the Hearing

When will we get formal notice of the decision?

The Chairman will normally announce the Sub-committee’s decision in public at the end of the
hearing and the reasons for the sub-committee’s decision. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the parties as soon as possible after the hearing.

The Council's Legal Advisor will send applicants a decision letter shortly after the meeting
outlining the decision and any conditions that are attached to the application. In addition, a
letter will be sent to all those who made relevant written representations in connection with the
application. This will confirm the decision made; any conditions attached to an approval or the
reasons for refusal. Details of the respective appeal rights will also be sent with this notice.

The minutes of the meeting will be made available on the Council’s website at:
www.hillingdon.qov.uk

Can we appeal against the decision?

Following the decision, the applicant or any person who has made a relevant representation in
respect of a particular application can appeal to the Magistrates Court.

How can | find out about other applications in my area?

Applicants for new premises licences and club premises certificates; applications for provisional
statements and applications for variations of existing premises licences or club premises
certificates must display a notice on the premises and advertise the application in a local
newspaper.

All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council’s
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Licensing Service during working hours.

Page 9 - Xii -



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



| Committee | | Licensing Committee

| Officer Contact | | Sharon Gamer 01895 277230

Papers with report Appendix 1 — copy of application form

Appendix 2 — copy of representation from Sgt Meens

Appendix 3 — copy of representation from Clir Bliss

Appendix 4 — copy of Purchase and Sale of Business Agreement
Appendix 5 - list of Responsible Authorities

Appendix 6 — map of the area

| Ward(s) affected | | BARNHILL

SUMMARY

To consider a representation from the Metropolitan Police in respect of a new application for a
premises licences for Hayes Newsagents, 772-774 Uxbridge Road, Hayes UB4 ORS.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Licensing Sub Committee determine the application.

INFORMATION .

An application for a new premlses licence for Hayes Newsagents, 772-774 Uxbridge
Road, Hayes was received on 24" January 2012 from Personal Llcence Courses Lid
on behalf of Dalvinder Singh of -

Note: A copy of the application form is annexed to this report as Appendix 1
Details of the application are as follows:
Sale of alcohol — from 07.00 hours until 23.00 hours everyday

2. " The application was advertised in accordance with the standard procedures required
by the Licensing Act 2003. Following the advertisement of the application no
representations were received from local residents.

3. In accordance with the legislation, the applicant is required to send copies of the
application to the responsible authorities being:

- The Metropolitan Police Service

- London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority
- Child Protection Service, LBH

- Commercial Premises Service, LBH

- Environmental Protection Unit, LBH

- Trading Standards Service, LBH

- Planning Service, LBH

A representation was received from the Metropolitan Police Service.
Page 11



A copy of the representation is annexed to this report as Appendix 2
4. A representation was also received from Councillor Lindsay Bliss
A copy of the representation is annexed to this report as Appendix 3

5. The period for consultation and the making of representations in respect of this
application expired on 21 February 2012.

6. General Information
The premises is a single unit shop selling groceries, newspapers and alcohol.

This premises licence was subject to a review by the Metropolitan Police and the
licence was revoked by the Licensing Sub Committee on 23 August 2011.

A new application for a premises licence following the revocation was received on 10"
October 2011 and was refused by the Licensing Sub Committee on 5™ December
2011.

The current premises licence is in the process of being appealled to the Magistrates
Court and an application to transfer this premises licence and to vary the designated
premises supervisor was received by the Licensing Service on 21% February 2012.

A copy of a Purchase and Sale of Business Agreement was received from the
applicant’s solicitor on 21%* February 2012 and is annexed to this report as Appendix
4.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS '

Members should be aware that the Planning, Envrronment Education and Community Services
directorate does not have a budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in
appealing to the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court was to
uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be funded before action
could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Principles for making the determination

The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications must be granted
unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso that the applicant
has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which:-
» Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
s Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
Have not been withdrawn
¢ Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are :

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

Page 12



¢. The prevention of nuisance; and
d. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other licensing
objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of Hillingdon’s Licensing
policy when deciding whether or not to grant the application.

The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not binding, on the
Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart from the guidance
contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there are clear and convincing
reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of Licensing Policy,
the Licensing Act must prevaii.

Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the functions of
licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible situation, so long as the
guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members may depart from it if they have
reason to do so. Full reasons must be given if this is the case

When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard to them.
Representations based on commercial reasons or need are not in themselves relevant
representations. For example, a representation from a bar owner that the grant of a premises
licence to another bar will take customers away from his/her premises is not a relevant
representation, nor is a representation from a [ocal resident that another off licence in the
parade of local shops is not needed.

The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant representations, such
factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a representation could include:-

» Whether the representation can be clearly related fo any one of the four licensing
objectives;

+ Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is able to exercise
control;

o \Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence;
Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence;
Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in person.

Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into account the promotion of
the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken:-

« To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with
the operating schedule; .

e To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered necessary for

the promotion of the licensing objectives;

To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates

To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

To reject the application '

Conditions
Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement.

Page 13



Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section 10, and
Annex D.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable conditions,
which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be attached fo the licence if it is

granted (paragraph 10.11).

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are necessary to
promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the representations
(paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed areas (paragraph 10.12).

Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions that are supplied by the Secretary of
State should not be applied universally irrespective of particular circumstances, but may be
used as examples that can be tailored to suit individual premises and particular situations.

Reasons
If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse the
application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has multiple
roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider the application
from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible respectively for environmental
health, trading standards, health and safety and as the planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to
perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-judicial capacity,
and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the application. In this
case, Members should disregard the Council's broader policy objectives and role as statutory
authority in other contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely
based upon the Licensing Law, Guidance and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application on
its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant factors, and ignore
irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends
logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant facts, the occurrence of which would
be relevant.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons
entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if they are
relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The proprietors do not have
to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be relevant. However, if such
events are not properly attributable to the premises being open, then the evidence is not
relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is that the licensing authority will primarily focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the
public, living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised

through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities. Interested parties
must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case to case basis.

Page 14



Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub Committee needs to consider the balance between
the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application when making
their decision. The Sub-Commitiee has a duty under section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998
when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning
with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the decision to be
appealed against.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 15



. Aoraasiy ©

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 20603

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I’We DALVINDER SINGH
(insert name(s) of applicant) :

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Vwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Detaits

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
HAYES NEWSAGENTS

772-774 UXBRIDGE ROAD

HAYES

Post town | HAYES Post code UB4 ORS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £8600

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * ]  please complete section (A}
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
¢} arecognised club

d) acharity

please complete section (B)

Qooooo

please complete section (B)

Page 16




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

.g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

L Oogmn

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b} please confim:
Please tick yes

+ [am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of =4
the premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuant io a
o statutory function or. ]
o & function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ' [

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Ms [] Other Title (for

Mr Mrs [] Miss [] example, Rev)

Surmame First names
SINGH DALVINDER

I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | HAYES Postcode UB3 2ND
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms L] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [T Please tick yes

Page 17




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
NEWSAGENTS, CONVENIENCE STORE AND CFF LICENSE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
l.icensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ' U]
b) films (if ticking yes, filt in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) d
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) O
h) z?ﬁng of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g} A
ing yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) O
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) g?;;acr;:inment of a similar description to that falling within i) or (j) | ]
g ves, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) (]

B4

Supply of alcohal (if ticking yes, fill in box M)
In all cases compleie boxes N, O and P

Page 18




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors |

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




Films Wili the exhibition of films fake place indcors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) : Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

: for the exhibition of films at different fimes to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance noie 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20



C

Indoor sporfing events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Mon standard tirmings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 21




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoars [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note &)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 22




E

Live music Will the performance of live music fake place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance nofe 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to theose
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 23




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors B

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | note &)

Sun

10

Page 24




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdaors or both — please tick Indoors Ll

Standard days and (please read guidance noie 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 1

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

Page 25




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), {f) or

(g}

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note &)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will
be providing '

Day Start Einish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

' Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasona] variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri '

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e}). {f) or {g] at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 26




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Wil the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 2) QOutdoors 1
Day |Start | Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard fimings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

Page 27




J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please fick (see guidance | Indoors i

note 2
) Outdoors ]

Both Il

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonazl variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4) .

Thur

I Fri [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

Page 28




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that failing within i or §
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be grpviding

Bay Start

Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

N

outdoors or both - please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both O

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri-

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within i or i
{please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i orj at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

15

Page 29




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anciilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concem in respect of
children (piease read guidance note 8)

NONE

O

Hours premises are
open fo the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start | Finish
Mon | 07:00 |23:00
HRS |[HRS
Tue | 07.00 |23:00
HRS | HRS
Wed | 07:.00 |23:00 .
HRS |HRS | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thar | 0700 | 23:00 gogﬁjr::: :::lethE:?tlei; atldiﬁerﬁn: times from tho_se listed in the
colum » Please list (please read guidance note 5)
HRS | HRS :
Fri 07:00 | 23:00
HRS |HRS
Sat 07:00 | 23:.00
HRS |HRS
Sun | 07:00 | 23:00
HRS | HRS

18

Page 30




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for
Standard days and consumption {Piease tick box) (please read
timings {please read guidance note 7) ‘

guidance note &)

| Day |Statt | Finish

On the

premises O
premises =
Both O

Mon | 07:.00 |23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please

read guidance note 4)

HRS |HRS
Tue | 07:00 |23:00

HRS | HRS
Wed | 07:00 |23:00

HRS |HRS

Thur | 07:00 |23:00 | Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Fri 07:00 | 23:00

HRS |HRS
Sat | 07:00 | 23:00

HRS | HRS
Sun | 07:00 | 23:00

HRS |HRS

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
HRS | HRS [ golumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
MANDEEP KAUR

Address

Postcode | UB3 2ND

Personal Licence number (if known)
LBHIL 2198

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

17

Page 31




Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
¢ [ have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish 1o be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X X

X K

X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature W

[
Date 1210172012
Capacity AGENT

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LTD

S.PANCHAL

12 PARKWAY

Post town | HILLINGDON | Post code | UB10 9JX

Telephone number (if any) | 07952990536 / 020 FE §LOE OSSR

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)
wensons@aol.com

20

Page 32




1 i
op?tn?, DR O W L N T
P A A B
! .
L ..-iq.w..‘.-.. R ‘4 .....4...;1 ¥ m.- o| . .._. .. .
= = s .:.._.mr‘_ f— samomanvs/sinmio Li0s ez ]
P T o
* AUWEI/HLIVAN -} QIORISNOH —] :
. )
™. -
e @
o)
©
. . a
I : :
e e _

P

xasoie—]  Sw/SNLE—t—OnVISYE e

AAISDIY

e SININ % 438 QHTIIHY e 3NIM

T LNIWENY

s,

fr SLRIIAS —mfe— ATHNY BID wmenfoem 1YG/QIH ]

JOINHIS BMISN-OM
A8 G

T/ 5=
ANy

01 (8101

ool

£ m-

AT 3 [ Y S r A S ...‘.. TR YT T —— N pruryr T Y TF > :
a0 Rt e T L TRY g R IR T L T T ot Tt e ! .
A T LA Bt AT RN R Lt R AT b B et o EE S b b v bt XL A0Y ;



Fax 21 keb 2012 1130 POuT/012

- @,

METROPOLITAN ‘Nm,kmg mgatherforasafa' Lﬂ]]d[m

POLICE
TERRITORIAL POLICING

21st February 2012

Ms Stephanie Waterford Northwood Police
Licensing Office 2, Murray Road
Civic Centre Northwood
Uxbridge HAG 2YN

Your Ref

Dear Ms Waterford

Re; Premises licence application. Hayes Newsagents at 772 to 774 Uxbridge Road
Hayes

Representation

Cn behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police | make this representation
to the application under the licensing objectives of crime and disorder, and the
protection of children from harm.

The premises are currently trading whilst awaiting an appeal against a revocation of
an existing licence at the premises. The appeal is set for hearing on the 24th
February. '

Mr Singh applied to re licence the shop in October last year and in December the
licensing Authority dismissed the application following representation from the police.

This application is then the second application received by Mr Singh for a new
licence at this premises,

I have received as part of this application a business agreement supporting this
application. | have attached this with this letter. The first application and with this
agreement this application have been made on the argument that the business has
been legally sold and therefore no longer in the control of the previous owner.

Page 34



Fax 21 Feb 2012 11:31  POUZ/012
The police argued that in the first case the document praduced did not amount to @
change in ownership of the business and this remains the case in this application.
The proper place for this matter to be heard is the appeal process as the police

believe that the control of the premises has not changed from that of the owner when
the licence was first revoked.

lan Meens
Licensing Sergeant, Hillingdon Borough
. Phone: 0208 246 1933

. Metphone: 41933
. Mobile: 07785 226483
7 Fax: 0208 246 1990
& E-mail:ian.meens@met.police.uk
. Mail: Sergeant {an Meens,
Licensing .
Northwood police Station
2 Murray Road
Northwood
Middx
HAB 2YW

Page 35



Novell WebAccess i 5 ‘ ‘PQ\D] ¥ @ Page 1 of 1

Mail Message N
,g B Reply » Ef %y Resend ﬁ %R&adi.ater £5 & %Delete w Al

Mall  Properties

. From: Clr Lindsay Bliss “Tuesday - 31 Jan, 2012 10:06 PM |

To: SGarner@Hillingdon.Gov UK
 Subject: Re: New Premises application

Dear Sharon
1 would like to register my objection to the application for Hayes Newsagents.

For a long time the local police have had problems surrounding this shop. At one stage drinkers were
being allowed to consume alcohot on the premises, and on the street drinking appeared to be
encouraged,

More recently Hayes News and Booze had It's licence withdrawn after counterfeit alcohol was found on
the premises. They have appealed against the withdrawal and this is still pending. Although there is a
name change and a new person applying for the licence, I am not convinced that the store will not still
be run by the same people who had the licence withdrawn.

1 believe this is just an attempt to stop their licence being withdrawn.

Regards A 5 (13>

Lindsay

>>> Sharon Garner 25/01/12 3:21 PM >>>
Good afternoon Councitlors,

Please see the attached application for a new premises at Hayes Newsagents, 772-774 Uxbridge Road,
Hayes.

The last date for representations to be received by the Licensing Service is 21st February 2012.

https://webaccess. hillingdon. gov.uk/gw/webacEAIRcRLItem R ead& User.context=gx6... 17/02/2012



20/02/2012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of E..
PURCHASE AND SALE OF BUSINESS AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE OF BUSINESS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) made and emered info
this 1st day of Febnary, 2012 (the "Execution Date"),

BETWEEN:

LAKHIINDER BADYAL of 772-774 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES, UB4 ORS

(the "Seller”)
OF THE FIRST PART
and
DALVINDER SINGH of
(the "Purchaser-)
OF THE SECOND PART
BACKGROUND

1. The Seller is the owner of HAYES NEWSAGENTS of 772-774 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES. UB4
ORS (the "Busimess"), which cartes on the business of NEWSAGEN TS, CONVENIENCE STORE
AND OFF —LICEI\fCE umnder the operatng name HAYES NEWSAGENTS asa 20mg concern i the
Country of England;

Assets, 7
IN CONSIDERATION ofthe provisions contaied in this Agreement and for other good aud vahmble
consxleration, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is acknowledged, the Parties agree as folows:
Definifions
1. The fbﬂowﬁng deﬁrﬁn‘;ons apply mthe Agreement:
a. The "Assets” éonsists of the following:
i The go?dwi[[ ofthe Busmess mcluding the business name.
and does not mchude any Exchided Assets,

b. "Closing" tweans the completion of the purchase and sale of the Aséets as described i this
Agreement by the payment of agreed consideration, and the trapsfer of title to the Assets.

c. "Exchldchssets“meansassetsthatam owned by the Seller but do not form agy part of the

C:/...LawDepot - Purchase and Sale of _.. 171C

Page 37



1 n

L1 1N LWL TUa2 [RTIT YAV A

200022012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...

b

tad

il

=4

.. lawDepot - Putchase and Sale of ...

Assets for the purpose of this trapsaction Exchuded Assets will inchide the ollowng

i Cash tems held by the Seller inchuding, but not limited to, cash baok balances, and term
deposis.

c. "Parties” means both the Sefler and the Purchasex and "Party” means aoy one of toem

4 "VAT" means the stantory Vakie Added Tax Act 1994 ¢.23 and all related provisions,
amendments, orders and regulations.

Sale

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreenoext, and m refiance onthe Tepresentations, Walrrantes,

and condirions set out mthis Agreement, the Seller agrees to sell the Assets to the Purchaser and the
Purchaser agrees to purchase the Assets from the Seller.

Purchase Price

The Parties agree that the Purchase Price for the Assets will be allocated among the Assets as follows
subject to required adjustments that are agreed vpon by the Partes:

Goodwill £15.000.00
Sub-Total £15,000.00

VAT 0% ( ) _ . £0.00
 Purchase Poce £15,000.00

The Parties agree 1© co-operate inthe filing of elections wnder any apphcable taxation legislation, i order
to give the required or desired effect to the allocation of the Purchase Price.

The Seller and the Pirchaser agree that the purchase and sale of the Business is a transfer of the Busmess
as a eoing concern and should therefore not be considered as a supply of goods and services for the
purposes of VAT according to Value Added Tax (Speciat Provisions) Order 1995 ("Axticle 5). Boththe
Seller and the Purchaser will make all reasonable efforts to ensure that this Agreement conforms to this or
anw other VAT exemption to ensure that no amount of tax will be owing under VAT.

Clgsing
The Closing of the purchase and sale of the Assets will take place on February 20, 2012 (the "Closing
Date") at the offices of the Seller or at such other time and place as the Parties nutually agree.

At Closing and upon the Purchaser paying the Purchase Price i flll to the Seller, the Seller will deliver the
Assets to the Purchaser. The Seller will deliver to the Purchaser possession of the Assets, free and clear

of any liens, charges, richts of third parties, or any other encuobrances, except those attached as a result
of the Purchaser's actions.

At Closing and upon the Purchaser paying the Purchase Price in fill o the Sefier, the Seller will provide
the Purchaser with duly executed forms and documents evidencing transfer of the Assets, where requred
2410

Page 38



1 v £ [ wl LMWL His] TUUJU L

20/02/2012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...
mcluding, but not kuited to, bills of sale, assigrments, assurances, and consents. The Seller will also vo-
operate with the Purchaser as peeded in order to effect the required registration, recording, and filng with
pubkc authorities of the transfer of ownership of the Assets 10 the Purchaser.

9. At Closing and upon the Purchaser paying the Purchase Price i fill o the Seller, the Seller will deliver 1o
the Purchaser all records of the Business which are required to be trapsferred under VAT and the
Purchaser will keep and continue to maintain these records affer the Closmg Date as reguired by VAT.

Payment

10. The Purchase Price for the Assets will be paid by the Purchaser i one hmip sum paymert to the Seller i
the form of a certified cheque, a wite transfer, or a bank deaf of mmediately avadable fimds. In the case
of a dwect wire transfer the Seller will give notice to the Purchaser of the bamnk account particulars at least
5 business days prior to the Closing Date.

11. The Purchaser i respopsible for paying all applicable taxes, includmg federal sales tax, duties, and any
other 1axes or charges payable that aye necessary to give effeet to the transfer of the Assets from the
Seller to the Purchaser.

Seller's Representations and Warmanties
12. The Sefler represents and warrants to the Purchaser that-

a. The Seller has fifl legal authority to enter into and exercise is obligations under this Agreemernt

b. The Sefler is the absohate beneficial owner of the Assets, with good and marketable tifle, free and

clear of any heps, charges, encumbrances or rights of others. The Seller is exchsively entided to
possess and dispose of the Assets.

¢. To the best knowledge of the Seller there is no pending or antcipated claim against the Assets or

against the Seller's ownership or title in the Assets or agamst the Sefler’s right to dispose of the
Assets.

d. No third party coniract i outstanding that could yesult m.a clamn against or afecting the Assets o
whole or m part sither now or in the fiture.

€. The Business does not have any outstanding comiracts, agreernents, ot commmitments of any kind,
written or oral, with any third party regarding the Assets, except for the material contracts
descubed i, and atached to this Agreetuent. The seller represents and warrants that no defavl or
breach exists with regard to any presently outstanding material contract

- § Execution of this Agreernent will not hinder or wfanly disadvantage any pre-existing credior.

g There has been 0o act or ornission by the Seller that would give tise to any valid claim relatiug to a
brokerage commission, finder’s fee, or other similar payment.

b The Business has withheld all amounts required 0 be withheld under ncome tax legislation and has
paud all amounts owing to the proper authorities.

C:/_/LawDepot - Purchase and Sale of _ 30

Page 39



2010242012

Agreement, urdess the Purchaser Provides written consent.

. There are no clamss threatened or pendmg against the Business by any curent or past employee

relating to ary matter arsing from or relating to the employment of the employee.

The Busiess bas not fafed to comply with the diity to nform apd consult a trade union gs requued
by the Transfer of Und mgs (Protection of Euployment) Regulations with respect to the
specific transfer of business as described by this Agreement

The Bushess is operating m accordance with al applcable Iaws, ules, and regulations of the
Jurisdictions in which I is carried on, In compliance with sixch laws, the Seller has duly licensed,
registered, or qualified the Busmess with the approprate public authorites,

. The Busmess owns orislicensedtomeal{neoessaqsaﬁwamanditcanconﬁnuetomeanyandaﬂ

computerized records, filles and Prograws into the Hresceable fihmre in the same mauner as before
the Closing Date,

. The Busimess has ﬁkdaﬂmxreporlsandrchmmr:qlﬁedhﬂm operaﬁonof&:ﬂBlsﬁzmsandlnﬁ

paid all taxes owed 1o all taxing authorities, ﬁnhxdingforeigawdngamhorms, except amounts that
are being properdy comtested by the Seller, the details of this congest bavitg been provided to e
Puwrchaser. ’

. I}mBuSinessismgistercdforﬂlﬂpmposesofVATa]ﬂﬂleBushesshasataIItimesmammd

appropriate meords as required by VAT regulatory authorities mohading any and all statites,
regulations, special orders, directions or conditions pertaming to VAT,

12. The represemations and warraggics given in this Agreeinent are the only Tepresentations and warrantics,

i/.-fLawDepot - Purchase and Sale of

Page 40



JRp— D PRV RVE

2070272012 | awDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...

13.

i4.

15.

17.

17.

No other representation or warratty, eitber expressed or implied. has besn goven by the Seller wo the
Purchaser, facluding, without Hositation, any represemtations ar warrantics regarding the merchantabilty of
the Assets or their bitness for a particular purpose.

The Seller warrants to the Purchaser that each of the representations and warrangies made by i is accurate
and pot misleading at the Closing Date. The Seller acknowledges that the Purchaser is entermg mto this
Agreement mrelbance on each warranty and representation,

Where the Purchaser has a claim against the Seller relating to one or move represematons OF WaITantes
made by the Seller, the Seller will have no habilty to the Purchaser unless the Purchaser provides notice m

wrimg to the Seller contaming full details of the claim on. or before the third ampoversary of the Closme
Date.

Where the Purchaser has a claim agaiost the Selier relating to one or more TEPISSEINAtoNs OF WaIranues
made by the Seller, and the Purchaser is entitled to recover damages from a third party then the amount of
the clawn agamst the Seflex will be reduced by the recovered or recoverable amount less all reasonable
costs incurred by the Purchaser i recovering the ancount from the third party.

Purchaser's Representations and Warranties
The Purchaser represents and warcants to the Seller the following:

a. The Purchaser bas full legal authority to emer imto and exercise s oblisations tnder this Agreement,

b. The Purchaser has funds available to pay the full Purchase Price and any expenses acourmiated by
the Purchaser in cormection with this Agreemvent and the Purchaser bas not incurred any obligation,
commiment, restriction, of liability of amy kind, absohute or confingent, preserx or fitture, which
would adversely affect its ability to perform its obligarions wader this Agreement

¢. The Purchaser has not commoitted any act or omission that would give rise to any valid clamm relatmeo
to a brokerage comumussion, finder's fee, or other sioilar payment.

d. This Agreement has been duly executed by the Purchaser and constitutes a Jegal and binding
obligation of the Purchaser, enforceable in accordsnce with its ternws, except as enforcement mav
be lomied by banknaptcy and insolvency, by other laws affecting the tights of creditors generally,
and by equitable remedies granted by a court of competent jursdiction

e. The Purchaser has no knowledge that any :epresentabon or warrarty given by the Seller m this
Agreement is maccurate or false.

The representations and warragties given in this Asreement are the only representations and warranmies.
The Purchaser has given o other representation or warranty, ether expressed or mplied. 1o the Seller.

18. The Purchaser warrarts to the Seller that each of the representations and warranties made by 1t is accurate

and not wisleadng at the date of Closiog. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Seller is entering mro this
Agreerent m relance on each warramty and represertation.

19. Where the Seller has a clain agamst the Pixchaser relatmg to one or more representations or Warrantes |
C:/.../LawBepot - Purchase and Sale of .. 5/1¢

Page 41



20/02/2012 LawDepot.com’s Purchase and Sate of B...

made by the Purchaser, the Purchaser will have no liability to the Seller urless the Seller provides potice in

wriing t0 the Purchaser containing full details ofthe claim on or before the third apmiversary of the Closing
Date.

20. Where the Seller has a clasn against the Purchaser relating to one or more Iepresentatons Or warranties
made by the Purchaser, and the Seller is eptitled to recover damages from a third party then the amount of
the claim agafust the Purchaser will be reduced by the recovered or recoversble amount fess all
reasonable costs meured by the Seller m recovering the: axmount from the third party.

pditions cedent erformed bv the Ser

22. The obligation of the Seller to complete the sale of the Assets under this Agreernent is subject o fhe
satsfaction of the following conditions precedent by the Purchaser, on or before the Closing Date, each of
whichis acknowledged 1 be for the exchisive benefit of the Seller agd may be watved by the Sefler
ertrely or I part:

a. All of the representations and warranties made by the Purchaser in B Agreement will be true and
accurage m all matenal respects on the Closing Date. :

b. The Purchaser will obwmin or complete all forms, documents, consents, approvals, registrations,
declarations, orders, and authorizations from any person or any governmergal or public body,
requred of the Purchaser in comnection with the execution, of this Agreemert.

Conditions Precedent to be Performed by the Seller

- The obligation of the Parchaser to complete the purchase of the Assets under this Agreemert i subject to
the savsfaction of the following conditions precedent by the Seller, on or before the Closing Date, each of
which is acknowledged to be for the exclusive benefit of the Purchaser and may be wajved by the
Purchaser entirely or i part: . "

v
(93]

a. Al of tbe represemtations and warranties made by the Seller io this Agreement will be troe and
accurate i all material respects on the Closing Date, 1

b. The Seller will obtam and complete ary and all formss, documents, consents, approvals,
registrations, declarations, orders, ad authorizations fom amy person or governmental or pubkc

body that are required of the Seller for the proper ezecution of this Asreement and transfer of the
Assets to the Purchaser.

¢. No substamual damage to or akeration of the Assets that would adversely affect therr vatue will
ocewr between the date this Agreement is signed and the Closmg Date. ‘

d. The Seller will have obizined any pecessary consents for assigomg any leases to the Purchaser as
well as providing estoppel certificates from such owners or landlords that there are no arrears of
rery, no breaches under such leases and the amount of the secwrity deposits held by such third
partes.

€. The Scller will sxecwre and defiver bills of sale for the Assets in favor of fhe Purchaser.

2:/...ftawiepot - Purchase and Sale of ... &/10

Page 42



1 n . B N UN RV L Etou 1 wuey v e

20/02/2012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...

24.

25

26.

27.

28.

29

30.

C:/..LewDepot - Purchase and Sake of ...

£ The Sellex will provide the Purchaser with complete information concerning the operation of the
- Business, m order to put the Purchaser in 2 position to caxty on in the place of the Seller.

g Immediately followmg the Closng, the Seller will discontivne nse of the name HAYES
NEWSAGENTS except in connection with the collection of the accounts receivable of the
Busmess and the disposing of any mvertory that were not part of the Assets sold to the Purchaser.

Disclosure -

Upon the reasonsble request of the Purchaser, the Seller will, from time to tinee, allow the Purchaser and
its agerts, counsel, accountart, exnployees, or other representatives o have umestricted 2ccess to the
premuses of the Busmess and to all of the books, records, documents, and accourts of the Business,
during normal business howrs, between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date. in order for the
Purchaser to confrm the representations and warranties given by the Seller m this Acreemen.

Conditions Precedent Not Satisfied

If either Party fails to satisfy any condition precedent as set out in this Agreemert on or before the Closmg
Date and the opposite Party does not waive that condition precedent, then this Agreement will be mfl and
void and there will be no fixrther labilty as between the Parties.

Employees

The Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations will apply to this Agreemert so that
the comgracts of employment for all employees will have effect as from the Closing Date as i the contracts
of employraent had beenmade between the Purchaser and the exployees.

The Busipess has maintained complete and accurate records of employroent for each of its emplovees as
required by all relevant goveramental and regulatory bodies mcluding, but not limited to, periods of
employmers, all payments mehiding salary, sick pay and matemity pay, iicome tax and social securiy
contributions, and any documentation relating to disciplnary issues, health and safety issues and
termmation of employment.

The Seller will sndesmmify the Purchaser against any claim origiatng or relating to the emplovment of any
of the employees during the period of employment vp to and mcluding the Closmg Date mehiding claims
related to any fatlore on the part of the Seller to comply with the duties and obhgations of the Transfer of
Undertakmes (Protection of Employment) Regulations. ‘

The Purchaser will mdetunify the Seller against any claim origmating or relating to the employzaent of amy
of the employees for the peripd of employment starting the day after the Closmg Date ichidmg claims
refated to any £xhire on the part of the Pirchaser to comply with the duties and obligations of the Transfer
of Updertakimgs (Protection of Employmment) Regulations.

The Seller will be solely responsible for all employee compensation and all related govermuentsl and
regulatory contributions incurred by the Business up to and mohiding the Closiog Date mchidme all salaries,
berefits, borwses and any other compensation of any kind owmg to all ecaployees up t0 and mehding the
Closing Date. The Sefler will be responsible for paying out all vacation days, sick days, personal days and
other compensated time off accrued bv all ermlovees up to and inchudine the Closme Date,

77
\



1 man LV LA LMIE 1 ifJdY [RCRIYFRTRF S

20/027/2012 Lawbepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...

31. All empployee compensation and all related governmental and regulatory contrbutions noured by the
Busmess afier the Closing Date including all salaries, benefits, bomises and any other compensation of any
kmd owmng to all employees starting the day after the Closing Date will be the sole respomsibiity of the
Purchaser.

Lid
%]

To the best lﬁm\vledge of the Seller no Iabor dispute is curremly in progl:css, pendmg or threatened
mvolving the employees of the Business that would imerfere with the normal producvity or production
schedules of the Business. ‘

¥AX
- The Purchaser will bave o hiabity and does not assume any duties or responsibiites for aoy clamns or
liability relating to wipaid VAT owing for the period up to and medms the Closing Date. The Seller will
mderonify the Purchaser agamst any such claims or liability.
Rights of Third Parties

34. A personwho is pot a party to this Agreement will have no nghts under the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1959 to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement. :

L)
w

Non-Assumption of Liabilities

33. It1sunderstood and agreed between the Parties that the Purchaser 5 110t assuning and will not be Hable

tor any of the Yabiliies, debts or obligations of the Seller ansing out of the ownership or operation of the
Busioess prior to and wchudmg the Closing Date, : ‘

36. The Seller will indermify and save harmless the Purchaser, is officers, directors, employees, and agents
from and against all costs, expenses, losses, claims, and liabiliies, mchuding reasonable legal fees and
dsbursemerts, or derpands for meome, sales, excise or other taxes, suffered or mncurred by the Purchaser
or any of the above mentioned persons arising out of the ownership or operation of the Business prior to
and ocluidmg the Closing Date. '

JYransfer of Third Party Contracts

37. This Agreernert should not be construed as an assignment of any third party contract ﬁumﬂle Sefler to the
Purchaser if the assigrment would be 2 breach ofthe third party comtract. ;

38. Ihe Purchaser will be solely responsible for acquirmg new contracts with third parﬁas. where the existing
contracts are not legally assignable from the Seller to the Purchaser. =

39. Nowithstanding anv other provision i this Agreement to the contrary, the Seller will not be lable for any
losses, costs or damages of any kind incloding loss of reverme or decrease in vale of the Busmess
Tesulting from the fihare of the Puschaser to acqure any thied party contracts.

Notiges
40. Any motices or deliveries required in the performance of #us Agreement will be deemed completed when

hand-delvered, delivered by agent, or seven (7) days after bemg placed i the post, postage prepaid, fo

::f.._/uwcgpot - Purchase and Sale of ... B8/10

Page 44



20/0272012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B... -

41,

42,

43.

45,

47.

48.

49,

G /lawDepot - Purchase and Sale of

Mediation and Arxbitration

In the everr a dispute arises omoforincomactbnwithﬂ:tsAgmemem the Parties will atterypt to resolve
the dispute through friendly consiltation

Where any provision in this Agreement 5 found to be wenforceable, the Purchaser and the Seller will then
make reasonable efforts to replace the mvalid or wnepforcesble provision with a valid and enforceable
substintte provision, the effect of which i as close as possible to the infended effect of the origmal rvalid
or unerdforceable provision

Governing Law

This Agreement will be govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Cowrtry of
England.

Jurisdiction

The courts of the Country of England are to have jurisdiction to decide and settle any dispute or claim
axisingomoforhcomecﬁonwirhﬂ)jsAgmemem

e vis i,

Ths Agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed to by the Partres. Statements Or TEpIeseIrations
whch may have been made by any Party to tiis Agreement in the negotiation stages of this Agreement
may i some way be momwmmﬂmﬁmmm@emm All such staternents are declared to be

’IhisAgrwmentmayonlybe amended or medified by a written nstrumert executed by all of the Parties.

9/1(

Page 45



L P MN GRUIE TiTuw P v was

- 20/0272012 LawDepot.com's Purchase and Sale of B...

50. A warver by one Party of any right or benefi provided m this Agreement does not mfer or penmx a further
waiverof&mr}ghr'orbencﬁt,ucrdoesit‘mfe.rorpermkawaiverofarwoﬂmrﬁgmorbmﬁrpmvﬁedh
tus Agreenzenr

51. Tius Agreement will not be assigned either in whole or mpart by any Party without the written consent of
the other Party.

5Z. This Agreengert will pass 10 the beneft of and be binding upon the Parties' respective hewrs, executors,
administrators, successors, and permitted assigps.

53. The clauses, paragraphs, and subparagraphs contained i this Agresinent are ended to be read and
constiied ndependenidy of each other Iany part of this Agreement is held to be mvalid, this mvalidity will
not affect the operation of any other part of this Agreement,

LA
¥ ]

. Tme is of the essence m this Agrecmnent.

L
=

This Agresment may be execued i counterparts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties bave duly affixed their signatures nnder hand and seal on this 1st day of
Febrvary, 2012

(Witness) Suncant v rrrgiins st (Fic 110] |LAKHJINDER BADYAL (Seller) |
rd
\&’ﬁ\. i : éﬂ‘\ o fosfre
(Winess) s Pancism- € Winn \ DALVINDER SINGH (Purchaser)

£20602-2012 LawDepor™™

26 fon )i o

~:l...ftawDepot ~ Purchase and Sale of _ , 16/10

Page 46



ARQT> 1N @

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF

HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensing Service and a complete
copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed

form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre A357

High Street

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HAB 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens
licensing-xh@met.pnn.police.uk
Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police (Licensing)
Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TW86 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement
*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE10LL

Aftn: North West Area Team
hillingdongroup@london-fire.gov.uk
Hillingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1Uw

PHewitt@hillingdon.gov.uk

A body involved in the Protection of Children from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBsg 1uUw
environmentalhealthcp@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UuBs 1Uw

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer
tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
environmentaihealthepu@hillingdon.gov.uk
Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Head of Planning and Enforcement
London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW
planning@hillingdon.gov.uk

The Planning Authority

Page 47




Ao (B

¢10T/C0/8¢

¢L0Z £82610001

unyodeospuer |y puLid/sorerdmo)mopSul[{Iyn A0S uopSul[Iy HopFuT[Trq] [eo0[sI8-yq//:dny

cloge8e
¥eoc

Yis o} o uoyy
Jup aje e 0} pes| Aew pue 1yBuAdos umoln sabuwul uoonpoida) pasuoyineun WBUAdod umor) @ a0 Alsuonelg s s
:91e0g x0iddy JO 191011UOY) S} 4O Jeyaq Uo ABAINS SIUBLPIO JO uoissiulad au yiim [2usiew Aeaing

Z1L0Z £9261.0001 vopbunuy jo yBnolog uopuo sBuipaasecid 1AL I nassoud

o
ale|y J9H
22uUBURIO Uo paseq s| dew sy

Page 48

Wi iy

[ Jo 1 98eq

mko?uq,ﬁmz\uq_/,d <9

Ny

moAeT Ly depy



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocol
	5 Application for a Premises Licence

